

From: [Dewey, Jeffrey](#)
To: [Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR](#); [Fusinski, Keith](#); [Newhart, Gary](#); [Hoverman, Robert R - DNR \(Rob\)](#); [Gahala, Amy](#)
Subject: RE: Wausau VI Team
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:41:18 AM

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.**

Hi All,

Jeff Paddock and I just got off a call with the PRP contractors for Wausau and they were alarmed by the worst-case scenario of gridding out the two industrial buildings at the Wausau Superfund Site. However, I think they understand that we're going to require sampling to ensure we aren't missing anything.

Quick recap – the goal is to develop a VI sampling plan that finally gathers enough data to 1. Determine where there is and isn't a VI issue, 2. Identify VI source areas, 3. Determine if/how to address the source/subslab vapors 4. Submit a focused feasibility study, proposed plan, and ROD Amendment that finalizes how VI will be addressed at the Site.

What would be most helpful now is for all of us to meet again to discuss exactly what we'd like them to do (how many samples and where) so that they can put a dollar figure to it and talk with their clients.

Jeff Paddock and Rob Hoverman, are there any days/times next week that y'all cannot meet? Once I know that I'll get a meeting set up based on everyone's calendars.

Best,
Jeff D.

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Dewey, Jeffrey
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:58 AM
To: Dewey, Jeffrey; Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR; Fusinski, Keith; Newhart, Gary; Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob); Gahala, Amy
Subject: Wausau VI Team
When: Monday, April 29, 2024 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Meeting to discuss VI issues at Wausau Groundwater Contamination and specifically how to locate a secondary source, implement mitigation technologies (SSDS etc.), and remediate the source zone, leading to a decision document that adds to the Site's remedy.

Best,
Jeff Dewey

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 234 185 581 424

Passcode: 8qBoar

Dial-in by phone

[+1 202-991-0477,,575385671#](#) United States, Washington DC

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: 575 385 671#

Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant key: sip:teams@video.epa.gov

Video ID: 115 744 783 8

[More info](#)

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)

This meeting may be recorded. If the meeting is recorded, it will be announced via a banner showing "this meeting is being recorded." Participation in a recorded meeting will be deemed as consent to be recorded. Meeting recordings may be official agency records subject to appropriate policy, rules and regulations.
